MACON-BIBB COUNTY

BOARD OF ELECTIONS
2525 PIO NONO AVENUE, SUITE 1200
MACON, GEORGIA 31206

Tacon-|

Jeanetta R, Watson Phone: (478) 621-6622
ELECTIONS SUPERVISOR Fax: (478) 621-6119
jwatson@maconbibb.us

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF POLLING LOCATION CHANGE

TO: Precinct Vineville 3 VVoters (Brookdale Elementary School)
FROM: Macon-Bibb County Board of Elections
DATE: May 7, 2018

SUBJECT: VOTING LOCATION CHANGE

Voting at the Brookdale Elementary School Polling location has been moved to Glorious Hope Baptist
Church located at 3805 Napier Ave., Macon, GA 31204. This change will be effective for the May 22,
2018 General Primary and Nonpartisan General Elections.

If you would like to request an absentee ballot application to vote by mail, please contact the Board of
Elections office or log on to the link listed below to download the application from the Secretary of State My
Voter Page Website https://www.mvp.sos.ga.gov. Once the application is completed, you may return it by
mail to P O Box 6297, Macon, GA 31208; or fax it to 478-621-6119; or by email to
absentee@maconbibb.us.

If you have any questions, please contact the Board of Elections office at 621-6622.
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